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Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2021

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupeels n Lacs)

;‘: Parbiculars l;::]t.e Figurcs Azsuazt1 March 31, | Figures A;u;tUMarch 31,
1 | ASSETS
1. Non current assets
(a)  Property, Plant and Equipment 3 7.04,440.20968 7.15,229.58819
(b) Intangible Assets 4 9.78296 11.96941
{c) Assets held for sale ) 264.18704 286.86358
{(d) Capital work in progress 6&7 36,272.50928 34,868.93181
(&) Financial Assels
(i) Others 243.12389 186.03576
{f Other non current assets 11.96937 90.03272
Total {3+4+ 5+6&7+8+9) A 7.41,241.78222 7,50,673.42147
2, Current assets
{a} Inventories 10 1,543.49337 2,333.84741
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 11 28,774.91614 30,180.58460
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,810.16568 1,116.22213
(iiiy Bank balance other than (i) above 13 §3.07000 -
(iv) Others 14 769.57627 666.17019
{c) Current tax assets (Net) 15 4,809.53708 8,139.49057
(d) Other current assets 16 765.98638 1,034.03467
Total (10+11+12+13+14+15+16}) B 38,556.74492 43,470.64957
Grand Total {A+B) 7,79,798.52714 7.94,144.07104
11 | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17 60,588.34650 _ 60,588.34650
(b) Other equity 18 2,23,289.04302 £2,21,211.80386
Total (17+18) A 2,83,877.38952 -2,81,800.15036
LIABILITIES
1. Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 19 3,65,616.48065 4,04,450.80747
(i} Lease Liabilities 20 710.71004 700.25720
{t) Provisions 21 3,001.555%6 2,433.06816
{c) Other non current liabilities 22 25,437.38644 16,464,93106
Total {19+20+21+22) B 3,04,766.13309 4,24,042.06389
-2, Currentliabilities
(a) Financial liabilities .
(@) Borrowings 23 13,479.512681 7,770.91579
{ii) Lease Liabilities 24 69.47571 69.47571
@ ﬂ?:;:’sgjgjﬁz{:a E;etﬁi;ha“ % 78,692.00311 71,369.29035
(0) Other current liabilities 26 605.69912 1,380.01154
(¢} Provisions 27 67.10433 55.69892
Total (23+24+25+26+27) C 92,913.79508 80,645.39231
3. Deferred revenue 28 8,241.20945 7,649.46448
Total . D 8,241.20945 7,649.46448
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) 7,79,798.52714 7,94,144,07104
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanied Notes 1 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

AEEnTT Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
{Rupees in Lacs)
Pt ol e | - et
I |Income
(3) Revenue from operations 29 1,33,840.07917 1,32,106.62815
{b) Other Income 30 416412131 4,328.42371
Total Income 1,38,004.20048 1,36,435.05186
Il |Expenses
{2) Employee benefits expense 31 52,775.95784 51,435.89771
(b) Finance costs 32 44,680.03617 46,438.83897
{©) Depreciation, amortization & impatrment expenses 33 30,187.12105 29,364 44916
(d) Other expenses
(i) Repairs & maintenance 34 3,187.12317- 3,063.98984
(i} Administration & General expenses 35 2,603.36517 2,631.84283
(iii) ULDC charges 36 980.46029 953.46440
(iv) Others expenses/debits 37 1,523.45377 5,903.74828
Total expenses 1,35,937.52046 1,39,792.23119
I [Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B) 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933)
Tax expense
- Current tax - -
Total Tax Expense - -
IV [Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) 2,066.68002 {3,357.17933)
V |Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity 38 10.55914 {139.14057)
Other Comprehensive Income 10.55914 (139.14057)
VI {Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F) 2,077.23916 (3,496.31990)
Earnings per equity share
Basic & Diluted (%) 52 0.34 (0.55)
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p.rS_TC.I PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

ek Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2021
{Rupees in Locs)
5t i PARTICULARS Fot the year ended For the year ended
Na. : March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{A) [Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before fax 2,066.63002 {3.3577033)
Adjunstment for:-
i|Income; Loss from sale of fixed nssets {126.43161) {360,610
iifInterest on Bank deposits ' (CA0775) 5, 04685)
i | Provrision withdtawn on unserviceable/ obsolete items - Ofb 0 A67HEY -
iv| Provision withdrawn on losses under investigation - - =
" v|Provision for obsolete items - Capital o 184.43330
vi| Provision for doubtful due from consurmers - g 4.32246
wii| Provizion withdrawn for obsolete items - Capital (1R 43247% . (4,730
viii| Provision for losses under investigation o 7473016
ix|Provision for obsolete items - D&M - 0.25313
x|Finance cost 44,680.03617 46,438 83897
xi| Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses a0,187.12105 29,264.44916
xii| Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss [Brefauyy|  F4A471.64063 (R0 94| 75347.04787
Operating Profitl/{Loas) before warking capital changes 76,538.32065 71,990.45854
Adjustment For working capital changes: '
(Increaze)/Decrease in -
i| Trade receivakles 1,405.96846 (4,326, 84 A
ii| Inventories 790.82152 758.80830
iif| Other non current financial assets {excluding provision) (5711 Y (71,4200
iv|Other non current assets 7B.06335 5,604 56354
v|Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalent {B3.07000 25.54000
vi|Other current financial assets {103.40608) (#49.762057)
+il|Other current assels . i 268.04529 (LA0G.57405)
Increase/{Derrease) in =
viii| Non current pravisions (including OCT) 579.04694 771.23460
ix|Current provisions 11.40541 1238026
%|OMher nen current liabilities B,97245538 B,998.25477
xi|Other c!.trrenl financial liabilities fexcluding interest accrued & (2,458, 18995} 137502714
borrowings)
xii|Other current liabilities (FRLM2HY: 525.18186
Net working capital change ' §,628.74317 11,720.73523
Cash generated from operations 85,167.06382 83,711.20377
Income tax {paid)/ TDS/ Refund (Met) 3,329.95349 (2017 83007
Net Cash from operating activities 88,497.1731 H1,194.07000
(B) |Cash Flaw from investing activities ' :
i |(Increase)/Decrease in - ;
| PPE (Net carrying amount + Depreciation excluding capitalized) {19, 750.25555 (30.580.69663)
intangible assels (Net carrying amount + Amortization} -o- (4.54630)
Assets held for sale (Net carrying amount + Impairment - reversal) 69.43559 524.06188
b|Capital work in progress including capital stores(excluding provisions) - 01,215 15505) 6,683.35458
ii |Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets 126.44161 3B0.64146
iii |Interest on Bank deposits 030775 5.04685
Met Cash used in investing activities £20,799.506075) 22,994, 13818)
{C) |Cash Flow from finaneing activities
ifFinange.cost-paid-after-adinstment.of.interestaccrued.on loans.and lease | A5 |82 38:04% | 46,77 DI5R
liabilities
ii| Proceeds from long term borrowings (including current maturities) 52,670.72566 31,253.26939
iii| Repayments of long term botrowings (including current maturities} {BL220.80151) {48,021 /BARE)
iv|Proceeds from short term borrowings 9,999 81106 4,571.04899
v|Repayments of short term borrowings ' (2902040 -
vi|Proceeds from Lease lisbilities 26.70888
vii|Repayments of lease liabilities (1.8 25504)
viii|Consumer contribution for creating fixed assets 97.74270
ix|Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet to be 30611373 258.94403
utilized
x| Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - utilized 605, 88628 624.65595
. Net Cash from financing activities 167 360771} {57639 57800)
{D} |Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 693.94355 1635326
(E) |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,116.22213 601986887
() |Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No.12) 181016568 1,116.22213
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

SR
Mote 6 : Capital Work in ngress {Rupees in Lars)
Sr. o Aa at Ist March, | As at 31st March,
Na. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020
1 |Capital works in progress 14 17,524 85398 23,282.19434
2 |Capital works in progress - 400KV & above 151 12360.17545 4,785.05802
3 |Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors 25 048962 20241576
Total 30,294.51905 28,269.66812
Note 6.1 ; Details of capital work in progress (Rupees int Lacs)
Sr. " As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Na. ——c 2021 2020
Opening Capital work in progress 28,269.66812 M, 4B8.05946
Add|Additions dm-lr;g the year including capitalization of interest, employee Fost &) 21,876.24941 2264811119
other expenses
Less | Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year
i)  from Contributory Works 57.74270 28.57422
ii) from Govemment Grant under PSDF Scheme (90%) 605.849673
Less: Adjustment on account of SRWs 3 {1.40443) 604.44520 62465597
iif} from Others 19,227 59687
Less: Adjustment on account of SRWs {78.38629} 19,149,21058 28,213,27234
19,851.39848 28,866.50253
Closing capital work in progress ; | 30,294,51905 28,269.66812

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs. 1272.56 lacs
on amount borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission projects), establishment cost of Rs. 2758.18 lacs,
R&M expenses of Rs. 26,19 lacs, A&G expenses of Rs. 37219 lacs and Depreciation of Rs. 79:10 lacs during FY 2020-21.

Note 6.2 Detail of CWIP (Contribution works, Government Grants under PSDF Schetne and Others) {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. ST Opening balance]  Addition Total Tranafer o Fixed | Closing balance
MNo. of WIP Asse_ts of WIP

1 {Contributory Works 5,587 87398 8,979.79009 14,567.66407 97.74270 14,469.92137
2 |Government Grant under PSDF Scheme {90%) 71273020 439.48724 1,152.21744 604.44520 54777224
3 |Government Grant under FSDF Scheme {75%) - 208.26889 208.26R89 - . 208.26885
4 . |Others Z1,969,06394 12,248.70319 M, 217.76713 19,149.21058 15,068 556505
Tatal 28,269.66812 21,876.24941 50,145.91753 19,851.39848 30,294.51905
MNote 6,3
The amount of Rs. 15068.56 lacs closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Instittions,
Note 7: Capital Stores ‘(Rupees in Lacs)
:; Particulars Account code SLER ?&Mﬂh' BeIh 3;;;;“ E
1 |Stores & Spares
i| Materials at stores 22,601 to 22.619 596347570 6,676,61911
ii| Materials at site 22,640 14.80484 11135731
Total Stores {A) 5,978.25054 5,787.97642
2 |Less: Provisions for v
i|Obsolete items 22,905 {0.29031) (18871273
_ Total Provisions (B} (0.290531) (188.71273)
Net Stores  (A-B) 5,977 99023 6,559.2636%
Note 7.1
Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through cut the whole year on regular basis at the unit level and
for shortages provision has been made & shown in Note Na. 8,
Note 7.2 :

The above amount of Capital Stores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

Gross Amonnt of Capital work in progress & capital stores (Note 6+7) I

35,272.50928 |

34,868.93181 |
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 8 ; Other Non Cwrrent Financial Assets {Rupees in Lacs)
131';.. Particulars Account code ot 3;‘;; IM archuh st 3;3;34 arch,
1 |Amount recoverable from staff 28.360 0.69066 0.97866
2  |Other Receivables 28.868 24243323 185.05710
3 |Amount under investigation for losses 28.870 3.39323 671.36450
4 |Material stock excess pending investigation 22.810 {13.75827) (13.75827)
5 |Material stock shortage pending investigation 22.830 166.41198 166.41198 |
] Total A 399.17083 1,010.05397
- 6 |Less : Provision for losses under investigation & Stock 28.951 (156.04694) (824.01821)
shortage(Net of Excess/shortage) B .
_ Net (A-B) 243.12389 186.03576
Note 8.1

"i Losses of material under investigation amounting to Rs. 667.97 lacs has been written off & provision already

created for the same has been withdtrawn.

Note 9 : Other Non Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Iﬁ:;. Particulars Account code —— 3;;;;“ axchp|Fhsat 3;‘;;(];/[ arch,
Unsecured considered Good
1 [Securities 28914 0.80759 0.79460
2  |Deposits - against works, in courts etc. 28.919 11.16178 89.238172
Grand Total 11.96937 90.03272
Note 10 : Inventories (Rupees in Lacs)
121.;. Particulars Account code Asay 321 Os;fdm}l’ 2skb 3215; cl'VI arch,
Stores & Spares (O&M)
1 |Materials at stores 22,621 to 22.639 1,403.11755 2,171.53361
2 [Materials at site 22.650 140.48875 162.89461
Total Stock & Spares {A) 1,543.60630 2,334.42822
3 |Less: Provisions for
i|{Obsolete items 22.902 B {0.11283) (0.58081)
Total Provisions (B) {0.11293) (0.58081)
’ Net Stores & Spares (A-B) 1,543.49337 2,333.84741
Note10.1: ]
Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year ‘at the unit level and no
discrepancy has been reported.
Note 10.2:

The above amount of Inventory is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

=
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 11 ; Trade Receivables {Ruipoes it Laes)
:: Particulars Account Code|  As at 315t Mach, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
1 |Sundry debrors 38
Unseeuwred and considered Goad T
itExceeding Six months 2,453.3224¢6 2,453.3224%
ii{Others 26,325.91514 27,731.88460
Tatal A 28,779.23860 30,185.20706
Less : Provision for doubtful dues fram 239 £ 322467 (432248
CONSUMers B
Net {A-B) 28,774.91614 30,150.884401

Note 11,1 ; Tn the opinion of Company, lrade receivables as stated in the accounts will be realized in the ordinary course of Business,

Note 11.2 : Sundry debtors are hypothecated to State Bank of Indija against vash credit facility ms a security (first charge).
Note 11.3: The age wise breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2021 are a5 under:

(Rupees in Lacs)
S‘; Particulars -~ Account Code Exceeding 6 Manths Others Total
i|PSPCL - Transmission charges 3,831 - | 2590556530 | 2590556530
if| PSPCL - SLDC charges 23.832 - 387.75353 387.75353
ifi|Open Access Customers 2350 432745 3256731 3691677
iv|Goveriment of Punjab (GOP)* 23.833 2,449,00000 - 2,449.00000
Tatal 245332246 | 2632591614 | 28,779.23860
Note 11.4 : The detailed breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2021 are as under: {Roprees it Laes)
St . Cunsidered - Trade Recedvahle which have Credit
No. Particulars Accaunt Code Goud-- Secured Considered Good signifirant increase in reditvisk | [mpaired Total
1 2 3 4 5 § 7 5
i{PSPCL - Transmission charges 23,831 y 25,505.56530 - a 25 905 56530
iH|PSPCL - SLDC charges 23832 - 387.75353 - - 38795353
ii{[Open Access Customers 23.801 - 3259731 4.32246 - 3691977
iv [Gevernment of Punjab (GOP)Y* 73 833 o 2.449.00000 r o 2,449.00000|
Total ) - 28,774.91614 4.32246 - 28,779.23560)
* The amaunt recoverable fram GOF is on acrount of carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.
Nate 12; Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Laca)
s Particulars Accountcode|  Asat31stMarch, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
1 [Cash in hand/at Bank 24110, 130 & VTR ST
24.401 e Sy
2 |Casih imprest with staff 4 - 171110
3 |Postage stamps in hand 24,120 043231 {1.34371
Tatal 1,610.16568 1,116.22213
Note 12.1 : Disclosure in yespect of Changes in financial liabilities arising from rcash and non-cash changes are as under: {Rupoes in Lacs)
o i Received Repayment
5 Particulars AS bn 31.03.2020 AS 0n 31,03, 2021
7 Cash, Non Cask Tatal Caght Man Cagh Total
: f;’::’;;’"‘” including current maturiies (Refer Nate No.[ | oo o e 5263066556 4005010 S2EH.72566 #1,220.80151 . 91,22080151 | 4209554707
2 |Bormmwings - CC Limit & shorl terin {Refer Note No. 23) 7,757 9,999.91106 . 959981105 4291 21404 - otz | 134528
3 |tease Lisbility (Refer Nole No. 20 & 24) 76973291 . 2670888 2670885 1635604 - 1625604 TBO.18575
¢ |Daferred income/liability - PSPCL Loan (Refer Nole No. 9007136 _ 7 4 = 4006010 1006010 15001126
i)
Tatal 4,67,436.26800 263047662 66,7689 HZEI7.24560 B5526271159 | 4D.0s010 B5,566.33169 | 40456519199
Note 13 ; Bank halance other than Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupevs in Lacs)
& Particulars Accountcode|  Asat31st March, 2071 As at 315t March, 2020
Fixed Deposit 20 83.07000 =
Total B3.07000 -
Note 13.1; Fixed Deposit has been kept with the SBI against the lotter of cred it issued by the Bank in favour of PGCIL
Note 14 : Qther Current Financial Assets {Rupees inr Lacs)
]3: Farticulars Account code As at 315t March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
1 |Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 261 to 268 0.05119 1.0341% .
2 |Interest accrued op fixed deposits 28320 1.32877 ;
3 |Sundry Debtar - for ather income 281 63681019 110.705%4
4 |income acrrued and doe - Interest on refund 282 25 70483 43435945
of Income Tax, Meter Security
5 |Amount recoverable from Emplayees 28.4 74.99984 97.67062
6 [Amount tecoverable from Suppliers 28.810 3070145 79,3999
Total 76957627 666.17019
<)%
o
e
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 15: Current Tax Assets {(Net)

(Rupees in Lacs)

> Accoumt | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
s ealar Code 2021 2020
Advance..' ?ncome.tax /Tax deducted at source after netting 27.4/168 4,809.53708 8,130.49057
off provision for income tax
Total 4,809.53708 §,139.49057
Note 15.1 : Detail of current tax & liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Financial . As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Year § esticniass 2021 2020
2015-16 |TDS/TCS 133978 1.33978
2016-17 TDS/TCS 2.28188 228188
2017-18 |TDS/TCS 201.02755 2,933.45638
2018-19 |[TDS/TCS - 2,685.27386
2019-20 |TDS/TCS 2,517.13367 2,517.13367
2020-21 [TDS/TCS 2,087.75420 -
Total Current Tax Assets (Net) 4,809.53708 8,139.49057
Note 15.2: '

The outstanding TDS/TCS amount pertaining to FY 2017-18 Rs. 201.03 Lacs & Rs. 2732.43 lacs and for FY 2018-19
Rs. 2685.28 lacs have been received back on 28.05.2021 & 24.08.2020 and 28.07.2020 respectively.

Note 16 : Other Current Assets (Rupers in Lacs)
1 s No. Particulars Ag::::t As at B;S;IMarch, Asat Ségzl?larch
1 Prepaid expenses 28.820 17697872 1.98763
2 Medical Advances 27.207 262500 7.19246
3 GST Deposited on Advance 27.6 586.38266 1,024 85458
Total 76595638 1,034.03467
Note 16.1:

GST deposited on advance received against contribution work of PSPCL (M/s HMEL).
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

ji= 7 B o
Nate 17 : Equity share capital (Rupees in Lacs)
ot Particulars Account| . at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No. Code
{a) JAuthorised
3,00,00,00,000 Equi f Rs. 10/-
00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,00,000 3,00,000
Total 3,00,000 3,00,000
(b) |Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully 545
paid up ‘ 60,588.34650 60,588.34650
Total 60,588.34650 60,588.34650

Note 17.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each

holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

Note 17.2 : Reconciliation of Shares outstanding {Rupees in Lacs)
Ii:'; Pasticulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
) Number Rupees Number Rupees
1 (Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465| 60,588.34650 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.34650
2 |Shares issued during the year - - - -
3 |Shares bought back during the year - - - -
4 [Shares outstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465| 60,588.34650 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.34650
Note 17.3 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
2% Name of Shareholder Slass of
No. Share No. of Percent No. of P ;
Shares ercentage Shares ercentage
1 |Gevernor of Punjab Equity | #0,58,33,465 95.95 60,58,33,465 99,99
Total 60,58,33,465|  99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99
Note 17.4 ; Details of other Share holdings
Sr. Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No. No. of Shares No, of Shares
1 |Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS 5,000 -
2 |5h. K A P Sinha, IAS 5,000 -
3 |Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5,000 -
4 [Sh. Anurag Agarwal, 1AS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000 -
5 |[Sh. Rajat Aggarwal, [AS 1,250 -
6 |Sh. Nilkanth 5. Avhad, IAS 1,250 -
7 |5h. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS 5,000 5,000
8 J5h. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, [AS 5,000 5,000
9 [Sh. A. Venu Prasad, 1AS, CMD, PSPCL 5,000 -
10 [Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS 2,500 2,500
11 |Ms. Poonamdip Kaur, IAS 2,500 2,500
12 |Sh. Chander Gaind, IAS 2,500 -
13 |Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL 2,500 2,500
14 [Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/F&C, PSTCL 2,500 2,500
15 [Sh. Karan Avtar Singh, JAS - 5,000
16 |Sh. Anirudh Tewari, JAS - 5,000
17 |Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, Addl. Chief Secy/Power - 5,000
18 [Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, CMD, PSTCL - 5,000
19 |Sh.Vivek Pratap Singh, [AS - 2,500
20 |Sh. Baldev Singh, CMD, PSPCL - 5,000
21 [Sh, Dipinder Singh, 1AS - 2,500
Total 50,000 50,000
All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government. L S
[
-
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Note 18 : Other Equity (Rutpees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account| As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. Cade 2021 2020

1 |General Reserve
Opening Balance 561 200.05121 200.05121
Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized/ transferred during the year - -
Closing balance A 200.05121 200.05121
2 |Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 56.2 1,86,210.78408 1,86,210.73408
Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance B 1,86,210.78408 1,86,210.78403
3 |Profit & Loss Account {Surplus Account) '
Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 34,800.96857 38,297 28847
Add : Profit/ (Loss} after tax for the current year 2,066.68002 (3,357 17933)
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in 10.55914 {139.12057)
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial
Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account . C 36,878.20773 34,800.96857
Total (A+B+C) 2,23,289,04302 |  2,21,211.80386
Note:

(i) General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).

(if) Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer
scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period
16.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance”.
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Note 19 : Borrowings {Rupees i Lacs)
Sr, Particulars Date of Dateof | Account| Non Current Non Current
No. Availment | Maturity of | Code | Liabilitiesasat | Liabilities as at
of Loan Loan 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
A |Secured
1 [Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i]10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16.04.2010 08/2022 53301 779.70070 1,559.40136
Hypotheration of future assets & Default Escrow ]
ii[1{125% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 07.09.2010to} D8/2036 53.301 2,04,510.00818 2,25,815.65604
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2021
1ii[10.25% p.a. secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 09.09.2016 03/2021 53.301 - 15,714.28568
Default Escrow
iv[10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause. secured 20,022013to| 0272031 53.301 588.47132 691.85702
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2021
(5LDC)
J Total 2,0016,178.18020 2,43,781.20010
2 |Term Loans from State Bank of India 5
i]1 Year MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt. 30,03.201%to| 0972024 53.501 17,991.21420 24,963.60702
Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2020
ii[1 Year MCLR, secured against Extension of charge on 12.05.2020 04/2022 53.501 110.83742 -
existing primary and or collateral security & Default
Escrow
Total 18,102.05162 24,963.60702
3 |Term Loan from NABARD ;
9.75 % 10 10.00% p.a, with 5 year reset clause secured 11.02.2015 to | 03/2030t0 | 53.400 15,499.49601 16,910.75103
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow { 31.03.2020 12/2030
4 |Term Loan from PFC
1[9.23% to 10.15% p.a. net of rebate secured against Punfab | 10.10.2016 04/ 2027 53.801 34,999.99988 42,142 85708
Goavt. Guarantee & Default Escrow 3
1i|9.70% p.a. net of rebate secured against Mortgage of '28.03.2018 04/2026 | 53.801 42,123,45000 49,557.00000
Assets & Default Escrow
iii)10.65% p.a. with 3 years reset clause secured against 12.06.2020 0672038 53.801 1,023.88263 -
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
Total 78,147.33251 591,699.85708
5 |Term Loan from Bank of India
iMCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.12.2014 12/2024 53.510 033.04153 4,686.40560
Guarantee & Default Escrow o[
H|MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. 30,12.2015 12/2025 53.510 5,457.18200 14,840.86617
Guarantee & Default Escrow
Total 6,390.22353 19,527.27177
6 |Ternn Loan from Indian Overseas Bank 5
(MCLR = 0.60%) secured against Punjab govt. Guarantee | 30.04.2018 (3/2021 53.511 - 2,997.75318
& Default Escrow
7 |Term Loan from UCQ Bank
3 Months MCLR, secured against Punjab Govt, Guarantee| 09.03.2021 03/2026 53.509 15,979.16667 -
& Default Escrow -
8 |Term Loan from IREDA
Repo rate + 330 BFS secured against Hypothecation of 26.03.2021 02/2024 53.812 23,000.00000 -
Assets & Defanlt Escrow
Total Secured borrowings (A) 3,63,296,45054 3,99,880.44018

==
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Note 19 : Borrowings - Contd...

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Date of Date of Py Non Current Non Current
No Particulars Availment of |Maturity of Code Liabilities as at 31st| Liabilities as at 31st
{ Loan Loan Ma.rch,_?DZI Marxch, 2020
B |Unsecured
1 |Term Loan from PSPCL
i| Interest free {(11KV VCB ) 31.03.2017 0372027 53.811 124.54436 179.39538
Total 124.54436 179.39538
2  |Terrn Loan from GPF Trust 16.04,2010 03/2023 57.120 2,195.48575 4,390.97191
Total Unsecvred borrowings (B} 2,320.03011 4,570.36729
Grand Total (A + B) 3,65,616.58065 4,04,450.80747

Note19.1:

i  Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 4776.22 crore at Sr. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs.3644.98 crore. (REC) - Escrow.

ii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 320 crore at 5r. No, 2 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 320 crore. (SBI)

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.317.36 crore at St. Nio. 3 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 225.35 crore. (NABARD) - Escrow.
Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 1207 48 crore at 5r. No. 4 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 1006.21 trore. (FFC)

v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.350 crore at Sr. No. 5 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 350 crore. (BOT)

Against the sanctioned Loan ameount of Rs. 250 crore at Sr. Noa. 7 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 165 crore. (UCO)

i

iv

vi

vii Against the sanchioned Loan amount of Rs.300 crore at Sr. No. 8 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 300 crore, (IREDA Bank)

Note 19.2 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)

Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting to Rs. 759,29 lacs. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs. 21946 lacs
less current maturity of Rs. 24.91 lacs {(Note No. 25) and remaining amount of Rs. 35001 Jacs shown as Deferred Income/ liability under

nen current liabilities (Note no. 22).

Note 19.3 : Term Loan from GPF Trust

Loan of Rs. 173.25 crore and interest thereon upto 31.03.2013 of Rs. 46.30 crore, total amounting to Rs. 219.55 crore was parked as per
the Transfer Scheme, 2012 {first amendment) and is being paid in 10 yearly instalments starting from 01,04.2013,

Note 20 : Lease Liabililies against Leasehold Assets

{Rupces in Litcs)

Sr A ¢ Non Current Non Current
o Particulars E“’;“ Liabilities as at 31st| Liabilities as at 31st
g: gos March, 2021 Marck, 2020
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52.601 710.71004 700.25720
Total 710.71004 700.25720
Note 21 : Provisions (Ruipees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at 31st March, As at 315t March,
No. Code 2021 2020
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44,161 1,167.63310 03338435
2 |Provision for Leave encashment | 44162 1,833.92286 1,499.68381
Total 3,001.555%6 2,433.06816

Note 21.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the company

has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 22 : Other non current liabilities

(Rupers in Lacs)

Sy . Account | As at 31st March, As at 315t March,
No. Particulars Code 2021 2020
1 |[Deposits for :-
i|Deposit works 47.305 211980 0.21200
ii|Contribution works 47.309 25,085.25538 16,074.64770
2 [Deferred income/liability - PSPCL loan. "53.861 350.01126 390.07136
Total 25,437.38644 16,464.93106

i
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Note 23 : Borrowings (Rupees in Lacs)
Date of Date of
Sr. Particulars Availment | Maturity Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. code 2021 2020
of Loan of Loan
Secured
1 |Cash eredits from SBI
Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores,| 09/2020 [Renewable| 50.1 3,479.70175 7.770.91579
MCLR + 1.80 % secured against Annually
Stock/Debtors & Default Escrow
2 |Unsecured Loan from State Bank of| 09/2020 | 09/2021 | 53.501 9,999.81106 -
India, MCLR + 1.10%, against
Default Escrow
Total 13,479.51281 7,770.91579
Note 24 : Lease Eiabilities against Leasehold Assets (Current maturity) (Rupees in Lacs)
e Account | Current Liabilities| Current Liabilitiesw
Nc; Particulars coodun as at 31st March, | as at 31st March, |
: ; 2021 2020
Current maturity of lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52.601 69.47571 69.47571
TFatal 69.47571 69.47571

o
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T
-Note 25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities {Rutpees in Lacs)
Sr. Date of Date of Account Current Liabilities Current
No. Particulars Availment of |Maturity of Code | *° at 31st March, | Liabilities as at
Loan Loan 2021 31st March, 2020
Current Maturity of Long term bomrowin
A |Secured
1  |Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i[10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16.04.2010 02/2021 | 53301 - 1,721,70124
Punjab State Government Guarantee, Hypothecation
of future assets and Default Escrow L :
ii[10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16,04.2010 08/2022 | 53301 779.70066 779.70066
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
1ii|10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 07.09.2010to | 08/2036 | 53.301 24,012.46067 23,257.00450
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default 31.03.2021 :
Escrow
iv[10.25% p.a. secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee 09.09.2016 03/2021 | 53.20% - 2,857.14288
& Default Escrow .
v|10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause. 20.02.2013to0 | 02/2031 | 53.301 69.18570 3498570
secured against Hypethecation of future assets & 31.03.2021
Default Escrow (SLDC) .
Totalr 24,861.34703 28,650.53498
2 |Term Loans from State Bank of India L
ii|1 Year MCLR + 0,35% secured against Punjab Govt. *| 30.03.2019to | 09/2024 53.501 7.500.00 4,375.00
Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2020
i|1 Year MCLR, secured against Extension of chargecon| 12.05.2020 0472022 | 53.501 1,333.33 -
existing primary and or collateral security & Default '
Escrow
Total 8,833.33 4,375.00
3 |Term Loan from NABARD
975 % t0 10.00% p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured | 11.02.2{15 to | 03/2030 to 53.400 1,881.67336 1.881.67336
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default 31.03.2020 12/2030 '
Escrow
4 |Term Loan from PFC
9.25% to 10.15% p.a. net of rebate secured against 10.10.2016 04/2027 | 53.801 7,142.85720 6,428.57148
Punjab Gavt, Guarantee & Default Escrow
9.70% p.a. net of rebate secured against Mortgage of 28.03.2018 04/2026 | 53.801 7:433.55000 -
Assets & Default Escrow
Taotal 14,576.40720 6,428.57148
5 |Term Loan from Bank of India
i|MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt.
Guarantee & Default Escrow 30.12.2014 12/2024 | 53.510 1,250.00000 937 50000
it| MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt| 59155515 | 1272025 | 53510 3,125.00000 2,343.75000
Guarantee & Default Escrow
Total 4,375.00000 3,281.25000
6 |Term Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
(MCLR = 0.60%) secured against Punjab govt,
Guarantee & Default Escrow 30.04.2018 04/2021 | 53.511 - 3,500.00000
7 |Term Loan from UCO Bank
SMetbe MLR, secured-against Burjab Gagle 09032021 | 0372026 | 53509 52083333 291546473 |
Guarantee & Default Escrow
8  |Term Loan from IREDA
Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against Hypothecation
of Assets & Default Escrow & 26.03.2021 02/2024 | 53.812 7.000.00000 -
Total Secured Loans (A) 62,048.59424 51,032.51455
B |Unsecured
1 |Loan from PSPCL
Interest free (11KV VCB ) 31.03.2017 0372027 | 52.511 94.91112 9491112
2 |Term Loan from GPF Trust 16.04,2010 03/2023 | 57120 2,195 48616 2,927.31488
Total Unsecured Loans (B) 2,290.39728 3,022.22600
Total current maturity of long term borrowings (A + B} 64,338.99152 54,054.74055

Refer Note No. 19,1

-
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Nate 35 ;: Other Current Financial Liabilities - Contd...

{Riipees in Lacs)

Sr. S Aas at 31st March, As at 31at March,
No. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020
C hers :
1 |Creditors for Capital supplies/ works 42 1,232,58292 3,176.34467
2 |Creditors for O&M supplies/works 43 223 89574 203.14351
3 |Staffrelaled liahilities - other than statutory dues 442 &3and
balance heads of 1,167.49840 1,251.49747
44.4
4  [Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors* 461 2,274,63019 2,417.73792
5  |Creditors for expenses 464 3,185.26262 4,187 26149
6 (Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - REG, Comm, | Balance 46.7 and
Banks, PEC etc. 51212 2,911.31511 3,413.96271
Interest accrned buk not due om Lease Liabilities - Land 46,751 97 (0822 26.70888
Payables to FSPCL 46,946 to 46.952 1,003.62347 494.48304
9  |Miscellaneous Liabilities 46.910, 46,922 & 2,327.19493 2,143,41011
46.926
Total Qthers {C) 14,353.01159 17,314.54980
Grand Total (& + B + C) 78,692.00311 71,369.29035

¥ This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs. 591.00 lacs as at March 31, 2021 & Rs. 595.00 lacs as at March 31,

2020 which is payable on demand.

Nuote 26 : Other Current Liabilities {Rirpees in Lacs)
Sr. 3 Ag at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
No. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020

1 |Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Cess, (5T etc. 46.523, 45,953 &
46.986 to 46.995 PN ke
2 |Liabitities tawards payment of NPS:
if for employees an deputation/secondment from PSPCL. 57.160, 161, 165 & 15.02518 13.98890
186
if|for employees recruited by PSTCL 52.170,171, 175 & 91.96414 5B.34080
176
Liabilikies towards GPF Trust 57.126 & 57127 179.97584 1,077.64942
Amount payable against Statutory dues recovered from  [44.401, 403, 405, 406, 58.14743 81.01278
employees. 407, 427 & 438
Total 605.69912 1,380.0115¢

MNote 27 : Provisi {Rupres in Lacs)
5. 2 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020

1 |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 23.65704 2041978
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44,162 43,44729 3527914
Total 67.10433 55.69892

Note 27.1: As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited

by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation repart of Actuary.
Note 28 : Deferred Revenue {Ripees in Lacs}
:2. Particulars Account Code o at321|.:;1Matth, SLER 3,:;;:{ Ly
1 |Consumer Contribution for creating fixed assets 55.199
Opening Balance 5,729.11866 6,048.75853
Added during the year 97.74270 2857422
Less : Depreciation on such assets during the year 35299608 24B.21409
Clasing balance {A) 5473 86525 5,729.11866
2 |Governmens grants received towards cost of capital 55,298
ts - yet to be utilized
Opening Balance 591.07477 732.13074
Add : Received during the year 912.00000 883.60000
Add: Adjustment of reserve due to SRWs 1.40443 -
Less : Amount utilized for creation of fixed assets 605.88627 624.65597
Closing balance (B) 1,298.59293 99107477
3 |Government grants received towards eost of capital 55.299
assels - utilized
Opening Balance 092937105 325.61470
Add : Amount fransferred from Grant unutilized account 605.88628 £24 5595
Less : Adjustment of reserve due to SRWs 1.40443 -
Less : Depreciation on such assets adjusted during the year 65.00166 24.99960
Clasing balance [C) 1,468.75124 929.27105
Total {A+B+() 5,241,20445 7,649,46448
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Note 29 ; Revenue from Operations (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. : Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. el code | 31st Mirch, 2021 | 31st Mimh, 2020
1 |Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 1,31,722.00000 1,29,717.00000
2  |Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers | 61.830
i) long term open access customers - Railways 385.65740 135.01095
H) short term open access customers - Others 14.39235 3.86312
. 3 |SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 1,690.00000 2,224.00000
Operating charges from open access customers 62.810
i) long term open access customers - Raiiways 5.03994 1.75408
ii) short term open access customers - Others 22.98948 25.00000
Total 1,33,840.07917 1,32,106.62815
Note 20.1:

During FY 2020-21, total revenue of Rs. 1334.12 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2020-21
and true-up of FY 2019-20 as per tariff order issued by PSERC for FY 2021-22. This comprises of R5.1317.22
crores for transmission charges and Rs. 16.90 crores of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Note 30 : Other Income

Note 30.1 : Other source of Revenue (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

1 |Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL 62.974 750.53228 266.89000
Total 750.53228 266.89000

Note 30.2 : Other income (except Other source of revenue) {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr, Parbiculars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

1 |Interest on Bank deposits 62.280 1.43652 4.78200

2 |Income from sale of scrap 62.3 163.66519 276.14630

3 |Gainon

: -sale of land - additional compensation 624 - 1316010

-sale of other fixed assets 62.4 126.44161 367 48136

4 . |Income from staff welfare activities 6256 1.26475 1.07394

5 |Rental for staff quarters 62,501 32.31062 35.88186

6 |Penalty imposed on suppliers/contractors 62.920 567.70053 223.31560

7 |NOC charges from Open access customers 62.922 13.50000 16.65000
8 |[Credit balances written back :

- Sundry creditors 62.912 5.82038 6.55985

- Security deposits/ EMD 62.930 14 50000 153.23190

- Other Sundry credit balances 62.930 498.45483 134.67656

9 |Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 62.932 253.90585 1,330.14276

10 |Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62.973 11.72677 13.05486

11 |Miscellaneous Income * Bal 62 1,375.07204 717.30617

Total (A) 3,065.79909 3,293.46326 |
12 |Interest received on refund of Income tax 62.211 78.82271 43435945
13 [Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items| 65.8 188.89020 4.77306
& losses under investigation '

14 |Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 62.4 80.07693 32893794

Total (B) 347.78994 768.07045

Total (A + B) 3,413.58903 4,061.53371

Grand Total Note 30 (Note 30.1 + Note 30.2}| 4,164.12131 4,328.42371

* Miscellaneous Income includes Departmental charges on contribution/deposit works Rs. 1236.57 lacs,

Testing fees Rs. 29.60 lacs, Use of crane/truck/loader by other divisions Rs. 26.38 lacs, Lease Rental fiber
optic - PGCIL Rs, 21.44 lacs, Salary deposit - short period notice of resignation/retirement/ Surety bonds Rs.
14.37 lacs, compensation for structure Rs. 10.66 lacs, Work appraisal Rs. 8.25 Lacs, Recovery of Penalty from
contractors Bs. 6.49 lacs, Fee received for decided appeals Rs. 3.98 lacs, Rental amount from Mandi Board Rs.
3.63 lacs, Data downloading charges from Railway department Rs. 2.73 lacs, Sale of tree Rs. 251 lacs,
Recovery of employee cost on deposit work Rs. 2.44 lacs and Deposit forfeited Rs. 1.00 Jacs, etc.

o&%ﬁ:.. ;
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(Rupees in Lacs)

Note 31 : Employee benefits expense

| 131.; Particulars Account code For thl:[ z::}rl'e;;;id 31st | For th:g::}rb e;ldzzd 31st
1 [Salaries 75.1 except
Syl 7,068.93948 7,491.04621
2 |Expenses for engagement of manpower throu gh 75.15%0 3,491.71976 3,239.26551
outsourcing agencies
3 |Overtime 75.2 434.63770 490.69069
4 |Dearness Allowance 75.3 9,832.34230 9,604.28300
5 |Other Allowances 754 1,485.51736 1,523.16960
6 [Bonus 75.5 3.32153 5.26497
_ Total (A) 22,316.47813 22,353,71938
7  [Medical expenses reimbursement 75.641-655 123.76467 99.82275
8 |Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75.612, 613 & 616 70.33520 75.61285
9 |Employee expenses towards:
i|NPS, CPF, PF, LWF 75810, B15, 820, 622.67921 540.30389
825, 832, 835, B4D
ii[Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees, solatium, 75.850, 851, 870, 30.07941 4519651
Memento etc. BZLETZ
Total (B) 846.85849 760.93600
10 (Staff Welfare Expenses
i|Electricity Concession to Employees 75.761 127.38270 153.70664
ii|Staff Welfare Expenses Bal. 75.7 9.24526 14.73691
Total (C} 136.62796 168.44355
11 |Terminal Benefits
i[Share of Pension, Gratuity & Medical Bal. 75.8 29,658.33275 28,316.62913
ii|Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 1,985.38970 1,958.03325
Total share @ 11.36% as per transfer scheme (D) 31,643.72245 30,274.66238
12 |Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for 75.881 29045235 783.61486
employees recruited by PSTCL
: Total (E) 590.45235 783.61486
Grand Total(A+B+C+D+E) 55,534.13938 54,341.37677
13 |Less: Employee costs relating to conshuction Bal. 75.9 2,758.18154 2,905.47906
capitalized
Total 759 2,758.18154 2,905.47906
Net Total 52,775.95784 51,435.89771
Nete 31.1 : Details of provision for Gratuity and leave encashment (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. |Particulars Account code 201 2020
No.
1 [Amount debited (as per Trial Balance) 75,881 579.89321 92275543
2 |Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 38) 10.55914 (139.14057)
3_ |Balance at the end of the year 590.45235 783.61486

Note 31.2 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL

The employees on deputation from PSPCL are entitled to electricity concession under the provisions of the Transfer
Scheme, 2010. As agreed with PSPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have
been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average number of employees during the period under

report.

Nate 31.3 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits
Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment} Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in
respect of pension, gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco
respectively, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11,36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from 1st April, 2014, PSERC is
not allowing progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of
terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go" basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs.31642.72 lacs being 11.36% of
total amount as intimated by PSPCL has been taken into account being the amount paid during the year. No provision
has been made on account of PSTCL share for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme 2012 to the extent of Rs. 4236.28 crore as share of PSTCL based on Actuarial valuation intimated

by PSPCL.

Note 31.4 - Ind AS-19 is not applicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from ~
PSPCL.
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Note 32 : Finance Costs

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. . Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Farficnlars code | 315t March, 2071 | 3tst Niaech, 2020
Interest on Loans from:
1 |Rural Electrification Cerporation 75.531 27,599.50122 29,085.34405
2 iNABARD 78.541 1.807.35759 11,982.78980
3 |IREDA 78,542 2350000 -
4 |Commercial Banks 78.551 5,157.93240 571111299
5 |PFC 78.582 9,581.86066 9,745.01304
& |Shert Term borrowings 78.700 931.93346 737.11706
7 |GPF Trust 78.852 436.40438 637.49097.
Total (A) 45,538.53999 47 898.86791
Qther interest & finance charges:
8 |Interest on Lease liahilities 78.859 80.22789 80.53903
9 |Guarantee charges 78.884 330.00000 500.00000
10 |Miscellaneous interest/ finance charges Bal, 78 3.82915 60.41777
Total (B) 414.05704 640.95680
Total {A+E) 45,952.59703 45,539.82471
11 [Less:Interest on borrowings against CAPEX capitalized 78.9 1,272.56086 2,100.98574
Net Total 44,680.03617 46,438,83897

Note 32,1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year,

Note 33 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses

{Rispees im Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Depteciation on:
1 |Amortization/Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU) 77.110 33.09326 33.09326
Assets - Land
2  |Buildings 77.120 67135956 629,02141
3 |Civil Works 77.140 2227618 T 2138371
4 |Plant & Machinery 77.150 15,005.31550 14,812.78214
5 |Lines & Cables 77.160 14,661.23409 14,006.22055
6 |Vehicles 77.170-173 52.27491 36.36886
7  |Fumniture & Fixtures 77.180 22.80224 25.66846
§ |Office Equipment 77.190 9030516 33.38892
9 |Amortization of intangible assets 79.710 218645 218645
10 |Impairment loss 77.755 33.31788 165.64699
Total 30,684.21523 29,765.76075
11 |Less:{f) Depreciation on assets used for construction 77.900 '79.09644 28.09790
capitalized
(il Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.910 352.99608 348.21409
contribution work.
(iii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.920 65.00166 24.95960
Govt. grant.
Net Total 30,187.12105 29,364.44916
Note 34 : Repairs & Maintenance {Artount in Rupees)
Sr. . Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. LRTticulany code | 315tMarch, 2021 | 3ist March, 2020
1 [Plant and Machinery .
- On bays maintained by PGCIL 74141 157.08160 151.74796
- Others Bal. 74.1 2,061.07065 2,251.36546
2 |Buildings 742 347.76184 296.07440
3 |Civil Works 743 90.85144 12206062
4 |Lines and cable net works 74.5 515.36308 230.54070
5 jVehicles 746 33.53074 25.80432
6 |Furniture and Fixtures 747 4.28525 1.08559
7 |Office Equipment 748 3.35265 4.08%53
Total 3,213.30825 3,082.73858
8 |Less: R&M expenses for assets used in construction 749 2618508 18.74874
capitalized
Net Total 3,187.12317 3,063.98984

=
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Note 35 : Administration & General Expenses {Rupees in Lacs)
No. Fardculass Aceountcode | otz | Sist Monchy 2030
1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes including lease rental * 76.101 & 102 87.06777 83.15645
2 |Insurance 76.104 3.52171 4,69810
3  |Telephone & Postage 76.112 & 115 38.75638 41.74116
4 |Legal Charges 76.121 23.51193 30.69849
5 |Audit Fees 76.122 6.34800 6.35887
6  |Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123 & 76.124 106.50338 18.14729
7 |Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 734.57894 679.23424
8 |Fees & Subscription 76.129 & 76,151 40.60614 51.11150
9 [Books & Periodicals 76.152 0.28924 0.32070
10 |Printing & Stationery 76.153 22.82063 27.87124
11 |Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 7.20072 10.26246
12 |Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 1,492.15892 1,577.61861
13 |Expenses on Training 76.167 1.91266 1.24804
14 |Hospitality 76.171, 181 & 189 6.64182 6.05835 |
15 [Miscellaneous Expenses 76.190 145,73350 137.17887
16 |Other expenses Bal. 76.1 18.79674 22.86788
17 |Material related expenses 76.2 335.11466 328.24103
Total 2,975.56314 3,026.81328
18 |Less: A&G expenses for assets used in 76.9 372.19497 394,97045
construction capitalized
Net Total 2,603.36817 2,631.84283
Note 35.1: Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding
G.5.T.)
(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
Na. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
As an Aunditor
i |Tax Audit Fee . 0.66000 0.66000
i [Statutory Audit Fees 3.50000 3.50000
iii |Out of Pocket Expenses 0.07930 0.50707
Note 36 : ULDC Charges (Rupees in Lacs)
Faricuas necomt ot | T e e e
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 61832884 426.45682
2 |ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 135.77377 114.21315
3 |NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 226.35768 412.79443
Total 980.46029 953.46440
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Note 37 ; Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr, Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
Na. Code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 |Bad debts written off 79.430 1,330.14276 -
2 |Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 79.460 - 432246
3 |Provision for value of obsolete stores 79.471 - 184.68643.
4  |Provision for losses under investigation 79.483 - 74.75016
5 {Infructuous capital exp. written off 79.533 163.69107 -
6 |Sundry debits written off 79571 20.61994 5,639.98923
Total 1,523.45377 5,903.74828
Note 38: Other Comprehensive Income {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st Maxch, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 |Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Actuarial 75.881 10.55914 {139.140573
Total 10.55914 (139.14057)

2
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39 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cantingent Assets"

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{a) Provisions ,
{Rupees int Lacs)
Sr. . Openinig Addluonsl’ Utilization during| Written-back (LT
No. Particulars balance as at | Transfers during the year Hering T balance as at
April 1,2020 the year & March 31, 2021
i |Provision for Leave Encashment 1,534.96295 342.40720 - - 1,877.37015)
ii [Provision for Gratuity 953 80413 23748601 - N 1,191.29014,
iii (Provision for obsolete items (G&M) (.58081 - a 0.46788 011293
iv |Provision for obsolete items (Capital) 188.71273 - - 185.42222 0.29031
v |Provision for losses under investigation & stock 824.01821 - 667.97127 - 156.04694
shortage
vi |Pravision for doubtful dues from consumers 4.32246 - - - 4.32246
Total 3,506.40129 579.89321 667.97127 188.89030 3,225.43293
{b) Contingent Liabilities: (i) 3
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Pending court cases - land acquisition for setting up transmission lines/Sub stations 1.00000 8.81641
- Others 17.57625 37.08467
Arbitration cases 22.42958 3.18603
Service Matter cases - .
Entry tax* /Sales tax 3,816,92333 3,816.93333
GST matters*™ (Service Tax elated contingent liability) 150.00000 150,00008
Other Contingent Liabilities ** 159.20138 9.5
Total 4,167.15084 4,016.01444|

»

w

Contingent liability of Entry tax/Sales tax is disputed tax liability levied by Govt of Punjab, Department of Excise & Taxation and
subsequently exempted vide notification dated October 4, 2013, This amount of Entry tax which relates to period prior for exemption
notification has not deposited by corporation. The matter is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court.

4 show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate General of GST Intelligence, Ludhiana for payment of service tax
of Rs. 1.50 crore on the guarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its related dues i.e. interest under section 75 @ 15% p.a.
from April 2017 to date and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1) of Finance Act, 1995. Competent Authority has decided to contest the

liability.

Bills received from PGCIL - an appeal against CERC order dated 21.12.2019 in petition no. 158/TT/2018 has been filed by PSTCL before

ATPTEL, New Delhi

{c) i Contingent Assets: Corporation is in possession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contractors etc. for sucecessful completion of the
contract/ warranty period amounting to Rs, 5880.53 lacs as on 31.03.2021 and Rs, 5203.42 lacs as on 31.03,2020,
ii Corporation has claimed Rs.50.50 lacs as rent w.e.f. 20052004 to 31.03.2021 from Punjab Police for occupation of the premises of the company
at Tarntaran sub staton and Rs, 5802 lacs as rent w.e.f. 09/1997 to 03/2021 from Punjab Police for occupation of the premises of the company
at Verpal sub station for which correspondence is in process,

40

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 467.77 Crores an March 31, 2021 and Rs.200,93 Crores on

March 31, 2020. .

-
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_Stﬁ1 PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

e
Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost (Rupees fir Lics)
Particulars | March 31, 2021 _ i March 31, 2020
[ Cearrying Amount | Fair value i Carrying Amount | Fair value
Financial Assets:
Nonwurrent:
Amount recoverable 0.69066 0.69066 0.57B66 0.97866
from staff*
Other receivables * 24243323 242.43323 185.05710 18505710
Cuorrent :
Sundry debtors 28,774.91614 28,774.51614 . 30,180.88460 30,180.58460
Cash and cash 1,810.16568 1,810.15558 1,116.22213 1,116.22213
equivalents
Bank Balance other than 8307000 82.07060 = -
cash & cash equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ 0.03119 0.02119 1.03419 1.03419
Contractars (O&M)
Interest accrued on fixed 1.32877 1.32877| - -
deposits
Amount recoverable 74.99984 74,59984 97.67062 97 67062
from emgployees
Receivables from PGCTL 636.81019 636.81019 110.705%4 110.70594
Income acerued and due 25.70483 25.70483 43435945 434,35945
Interest on  refund of
Inrome  Tax, Meter
Security
Armount recoverablea 30.70145 30.70145 2239999 22.39999
from Suppliers
Tatal Financial Assets 31,650.85 31,680.85 32,149.31 32,149,31
[Financial Liabilities: d
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,565,966 49191 3,65,616.48065 4,04,840.87883 4,014,450,80747
Lease Liabilides - far 710.71004 710.71004 70025720 700.235720
Right-of-use (ROU) -
Land
Current:
Borrowings 13,479.51281 13,479.51281 7,770,91573 7,770.91579
Lease Liabilities - for 69.47571 £9.47571 69.47571 69.47571
Right-of-use (RQU) -
Land
Creditors  for  Capital 1,232 58292 1,232.58292 3,176.34467| 3,176.34467
[supplies/warks .
Creditors  for O&M 223189574 23389574 203.14351 203.14351
supplies/works
Deposit &  retention 2,274.63019 2,274 63018 2417.73792 2417.73752
money from suppliers &
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,185.26262 3,185.26262 4,187.2614% 4,187 26149
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 1,003.62347 1,003.62347| 49448304 494 48304
Current maturity of long 64,338.99152 64,338.99152 34,054 74055 54,054.74055
term loans
Interest accrued but not 2,911.31511 2,911.31511 3,413.96271 3,413.96271
due on borrowings -
|REC, Comm, Banks, PFC|
ete.
Interest accrued but not 27.00822 27 00822 26.70888 2670888
due on Lease Liabilities -
Land -
Miscellaneous liabilities 2,327.19492 2,327.19492 2,143.41011 214341011
Staff related liabilities 1,167.49840 1,167 49840 1,251.49747 1,231.49747
Total 4.58,918,19358 4,58 568,18232) . 484,750,81788 4,82,360.746452

*As no recovery period,/ schedule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from staif and other receivables reflected under non current financial assets.

(i) The carrying amount of current finandal instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash equivalents
and other labilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due o their short-term nature,

(ii} The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities i.e. long term borrowings except loan from PSPCL (11KV-
VCB) which is interest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carrying value are considered o be the same

as their fair values.

(iii} Please refer Note 19.2 for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCB} loan.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Disclosures in respect of [nd AS 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories
(3} The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by calegeries for the year ended 31.03.2021.

{Rupees in Lics)

Particulars . Financial assets/ Financial azsets/ Amaortized cost Total faix value
Total carrying value as at | Liabilities at FYTPL | liabilities at Fair value | as at March 31,2021 | as at March 31, 2021,
March 31, 2021 as at March 31, 2021 through OCT
as at March 31, Xj1
Financial Assets:
MNon-current:
Amount recoverable 0.69066 - - 0.69%066 0.65066
from staff
Other receivables 24243323 - - 24243323 24343373
Current :
Sundry debtors 28,77451614 - - 28,774.51614 28,774,91614
Cash and cash 1,810.16568 B - 1,810.16568 1,810.16568
equivalertts
Bank Balance other than 83.07000 83.07000 83.07000
cash & cash equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ 0.03119 - - 0.03119 0.03119
Contractors [O&M)
Interest accrued on fixed 1.32877 ' 132877 1.32877
deposits
Amount recoverable| 74,59984 - - 74.99984 74 594584
from employees
Receivables from PGCIL 635.81019 - . 636.81019 636.81019
Income acerued and due 25.70483 2570483 25.70483
Interest on refund of]
Income Tax, Meter|
Security
Amount recoverable 0.70145 - - 30.70145 30.70145
from Suppliers
Total 31,680.85198 - - 31,650.85198 31,680.85198
Financial Liabilities:
Nan-carrent: )
Long term borrowings 3,65,966.49151 - - 3,65,%06.49191 3,65,616.480635
Lease Liabilities - for| 710.71004 710.71004 710.71004
Right-of-use ([ROU) -
Land
Current:
Borrawings 13,479.51281 - - 13,479,51281 13,479.51281
Lease Liabilities - for| 69.47571 69.47571 6947571
Right-of-use [ROU) -
Land :
Creditors  for  Capital 1,232.58292 - - 1,232.53292 1,232.58292
supplies/works -
Creditors  for O&M 22389574 - - 22389574 223.89574
surplies/works
Deposit &  retention 2,274.6301% - - 2,274.63018 2,274 63019
money from suppliers &
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,185.26262 - - 3,185,26262 3,185.26262
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 1,003.62347 - - 1,003.62347 1,003.62347
Current maturity of long 64,338.99152 - - 64,338.99152 64,338.99152
term Joans
Interest accrued but not Z,911.31511 - - 2,911.31511 2,911.31511
due on borrowings -
REC, Comm. Banks, PFC
letc.
Interest accrued but not 27.00822 27.00822 27.00822
due on Leage Liabilikes -
Land .
Misrellaneous liabilities 2,327.19492 - - 2,327.19492 2,327.19492
Staff related liabilities 1,167.49840 - - 1,167.49840 1,167.49840
Total 4,58,91B.13358 - = 4,58,913.19358 4,58,568,18232

e




!jgtsc.l PUNJAB STATE TRANSMIS510N CORPORATION LIMITED

R L
{b) The cafrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31,03.2020 (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Total carrying value Financial assetg/ Financial Amortized tast Total fair value
as at March 31, 2020 liabilities at FVITL |assets/Tiabilities at fair | as at March 35,2020 | as at March 31, 2020
as at March 31, 2020 vatue through OCI
as at March 31, 2020
Financial Asaets:
Non-cotrenk:
Amount recoverable 097866 - _ - 0.97866 0.97866
Erom staff i )
Other receivables 185.05710 - - 185.05710 185.05710
Current :
Sundry debtors 30,180.88460 - - 30,180.88460 30,180.88460
Cash and cash 1,116.22213 - - 1,116.22213 1,116.22213
equivalents
Bank Balance other than - - -
.- |cash & cash equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ 1.03419 | - - 1.03419 1.03419
Coentractors {O&M) - !
Interest accried on fixed - - - - -
deposits
Amount recoverable 97.67062 - - 97 67062 97.67062
from employees
Receivables from PGCIL 110.70594 - - 110.70594 110.705%4
Income accrued and due 434.35945 434.35945 434 35945
Interest on refund of
Income  Tax, Meter
Security
Amount recoverable 22.39999 - - 22.3599% 22.39999
from Suppliers
Total 32,149.31268 - - 32,149.31268 32,149.312468
Financial Liabilities:
MNon-current:
Long term borrowings 4,04,840.87883 - - 4,04,840.87883 4,04,450.80747
Lease Liabilies - for| 70025720 - - 700.25720 700.25720
Right-of-use (ROU) - :
Land
Current: i
Borrowings 7,770.91579 = - 7,770.91579 7,770.91579
Lease Liabilies - for 69.47571 - - | 6947571 6947571
Right-of-use (ROU) -
Land
Creditors for Capital 3,176.34467 - - 3,176.34467 3,176.34467
supplies/works
Creditors  for O&M 203.14351 - - 203.14351 20374351
supplies/ works
Deposit &  retention 2,417.73792 - - 2,417.73792 2,417.73792
money from suppliers &
contractors
Creditors for expenses 4,1B7.26149 - - 4,187.28149 4,187.26145
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 494 48304 - - 494 48304 49448304
Current maturity of leng 54,054.74055 - - 54,054.74055 54,054 74055
term loans
Interest acerued but not 3,413.96271 - - 3,413.96271 3,413.96271
due on borowings -
REC, Comm. Banks, FFC
rfrﬁerest accrued but not 2670888 - - 26.708538 26.70888
due on Lease Labilities -
Land
Miscelaneous liabilities 2,143.41011 - o 2,143.41011 2,14341011
Staff related Jiabilities 1,251.49747 - - 1,251.49747 1,251.49747
Total ' 4,54,750.81788 - - 4,84,750.81788 4,84,360,74652

e
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a)

Fair Value Hierazchy
Lewvel 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes éinancial instruments measured using quoted prices {unadjusted) in actve markets.

Level 2- Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured nsing inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly fi.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable market dara (unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value

(Rupees in Lars]
Particulars [ Match 31, 2021 [ March 31, 2020

Financial Liabilities at fair Value : Loan from PSPCL (11KV_¥ CBy*

Level 1 = -
. [Level 2 : = =

Level 3 21945548 274.30650

Total 219.45548 27430650

Valuation Technique and key inputs DCF DCF

Significant unobservable inputs Interest rate of similar loan {i.e. 10.85%) { Interest rate of similar loan {i.e. 10.85%)

* Iterest free loan received front PSPCL. Loan is shown at its fair value and remaining amount appeared i Deferved Incowme under non current liabilities using
{(DCF) Valuahion techmique and key inputs.

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary facus is to foresee
the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarlcs

Market risk- Interest rate|Long tert borrowings at variablerate of  [Sensitivity analysis |The Company has not taken any measure to avoid risk

interest arising from interest rate. Since company is able to obtain
finance at cornpetitive interest rate

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, | Ageing analysis Majority of receivable are from Government undertaking.
financial instruments. Credit rating They are unsecured but considered good.

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow  |Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

forecasts
Market Risk

Interest rate risk i
The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long term bortowings with variable rates, which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk,
Company’s borrowings are dencminated in INR cuwrrency during March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020,

The exposure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

{Ratpers in Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Variable rate borrowings 98,810.84692 60,247.87110
Fixed rate borrowings 1,10,104 90908 1,35,492 28151
Total borrowings 2,08,915.75600 2,04,740.15261

The above table covers all variable rate borrowing except REC loan. The Company is'availing loan in many trenches so it is very difffcultfcumbersome and
intpracticable for them to figured out variable portion attached in the REC Loans as the same have been received in various trenches,

Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact of

increase/decrease in interest rates on Profit ar loss.

{Riipees i Lacs)
. Impact on profit after tax
Particul
S March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Interest rates- increase by 50 basis Pts, {1,591 73558) (1,671.286%1)
Interest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts. 1,591.72558 1,671.28691

206



b)

i)

if)

<)

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its oblipation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposire to the credit risk at the
reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue, Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated
from all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables
The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs.28,787.79 lacs (March 31, 2021) and Rs. 30,185.21 lacs (March 31, 2020). Trade
receivables ave typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

Credit tisk exposure
An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows; - .-
(Rupees i Laes)

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Gross Amount Impairment Gross Amount Tmpairment
Not due 26,293.31883 - 27,695.76045 -
Past due less than six months 3259731 - 36.12415 -
Past due more than six months 2,453.32246 - 2,453.32246 -
Tatal 28,779.23860 - 30,185.20706 -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company for individual
trade receivables. The company considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review
are of good credit quality except Rs. 4.32 lacs for which pravision for doubtful dues from consumers has already been made during the FY 2019-20.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets,

Other financial assets ;
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 1810.17 lacs March 31, 2021 and Rs. 1116.22 tacs March 31, 2020, The cash and cash equivalents are
held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant credit risk,

Liquidity Risk
The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from cperakions.

Company manages its liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash
requirements are compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business as
at each reporting date, Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet its short term liquidity requirements.

Company assess long term liquidity requirements on a perindical basis and manage them through internal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities. The amount disclosed in the table is the
contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows,

(Rupees in Lics)
Partirulars [ Lessthangmonths | émonthstolyear | 15 years | _Mote than 5 years | Total

As at March 31, 2023
Shert Term Borrgwing 9,999.81106: 347070175 - - 13,479.51251
Long Term Borrowing 30,212.87382 34,126.11770 16,527.94546 1.49,438.54645 4,30,305.43343
Security Deposit 369.87752 1,904.75267 - - 2,274,639
Other financiat liakility 3 12,078.38140 g - u,m.;@l
Total 40,582.56240 51,588.95352 2,16,527.9454] 1,49,438.54645 4,58,138.00783]
As at March 31, 2020 .
Short Term Borrowing - 7,770.91579 - - 7,770.91579
Long Tetm_Borrowing 12,204.61862 29,807.36658 2,36,817.27761 1,80,066.35657 4,58,895.61938
Security Deposit 46034049 1,957.39743 - 2 241773792
Cther financial lability - 14,896.811868 - - 14,896.81183
Total 12,664.95911 54,432.49155' 2,36,817.27761 1,80,055.356_5_7 4,83,951.0&

“The ahaue i712res are shiownt af their ariginal carning omonnt excinding Ind AS Adinstment
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Capital Management
Risk Management:
The Company's cbjectives when managing capital

1. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits to ather

stakeholders, and
2. Maintain an optimal capital skructure to reduce

Cansistent with others in the Industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of following ratio:

Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by
Total 'Equity' as shown in the Balance Sheet

are to:

the cost of capital.

The debt -equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

{Ruipees in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2020
Long berm debt 4,29,955.47217 4,58,505.54802
Equity {including Capital Reserve) 2,83,877.38052 2,81,800.15036
Debt-Equity Ratin 151 163

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Harrgwing Costs"

The amaunt capitalized with Praperty, Plant & Equipment's as borrowi

respectively an the basis of Weigl
accounting policies.

d Average

thad
dE Ccap

Disclosure in respect of Indian Acraunting Standard (Ind A5)-36 “Impairment of assets"

The company has assessed there is no impairment of Fixed Assets bein,
#ssels not in use - Damaged / Unrepairable impairment loss of Rs. (-} 4

DHsclpsure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases”

As lessea a
Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

fRuEm in Lars)

Maturity analy ontraciual andise d rash flows Fgr th:{y:::;e;ﬂiid 315t | For m;t!::;f;oif]d st
Lass than one year 69.47571 69.47571
Ome to five years 313.33549 295.74558
Motz than five years 1,861.78691 1,945.35253'
Tol 2,244.59811 2,314.07382)

- Total discounted lease Liabilities at J1st March 2020 (Rupees in: Lacs)

Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial | For the year ended 316t | For the year ended 31st

position at 315t March 2020 March, 2021 March, 2020

Current 69.47571 69,47571
Non-Current 710.71004 700,25720]
Total 750.18575 769.73291

Dtisclasure in respect of Indian Accounting standard {Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments*

Based on the "management approach’ as defined in Ind

AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the performance and allocates

resources based or-an analysis of variaus performance indicators by business segments.
Entity-Wide Disclosures-
1. Information about major customers
Bupees in Lacs)
Customer Name Sogmentl
March 31, 2001 March 31, 2020
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,33.412.00000 1,31,541.00000

There is only one customer which contribute more than 10
2. Geographical Information

Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets*

% of entity revenue,

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

by location of assets are |

as follows:
{Rupegs in Lics)
T Revenue from external cuslomers Non current Assets®
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
India (Punjab) 1,33,840.07917 1.32,106.62815 7,40,986.68895 750,397 35250
Total 1,33,540.07517 1.32,106.62815 7,40,986.688%6 7./50,397.35293

Nan-current assets for this purpose consists of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible as:

3. Revenue from major praducts

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follaw:-

(Rupeus in Lics)
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Punjab State Power Cerporation Limited 1,33,412,00000 1,31,541.00000
Total 1,33,412.00000 1,31,941.00060

sets, Assets held for sale and Capital work in progress.

S

ng cost is Rs. 1265.30 lacs & Rs. 2100.99 lacs for the year ended March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2020
tion rate 10.37% and 10.13% respectively, as per pelicy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant

g classified under major heads such as Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In rase of
6.76 lacs and K. (-}163.29 lacs has recognised in March 2021 and March 2020 respectively,

208



30

Disclosute in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"
General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees rectuited by PSTCL covered under the NP5 scheme.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

1 Summary of membership data
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Numbers of employees 1015 396 1015 %96
Total Monthly Salary [(in lacs) 427 8500 . 389.25000 42785000 389.25000
* Total Monthly Salary for leave availment (in Iacs} - - 42785000 385.25000
Average Past Service (Years) 5.73 4.87 5.73 487
Average Age (Years) 33.27 32.34| 33.27 32.34|
Average remaining working life (Years) 2455 25.87| 24.55 25.87
Leave balance considered on valuation date - - 1,32,637 1,10,564
Weighted average duration of PBO 19.48 19.95 19.48 16.85
Average accumulated leave per employees [cays) - - 131.00 11144
2 Actuarial Assumptions
a) Econamic Assumptions
Particulars : Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 Mazch 31, 2020
Discounting Rate 6.76% 6.76% 6.76% 6.76%
Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00% 7.00% 6.00%
b) Demographic Assumptons
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Retirement Age {Years) Class IV - 60 Y¥s. Class IV - 60 Yrs, Class [V - 50 Yrs. Clags TV - 50 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs. Others - 58 Yrs. Qthers - 58 ¥rs. Others - 58 Yrs,
Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disabitity IUE{':O:;-I‘.&}LM mo(:ﬁf;}ﬁ;'M m'::?n‘]’;}ﬁm o 1m{:b10£ lji:-M
Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate {%)| Withdrawal Rate (%)}| Withdrawal Rate (%}| Withdrawal Rate (%}
Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Ahove 50 Years 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Leave - - 1,32,637| 1,10,564
Leave availment Rate - - 2.50% 2.50%
. Leave lapse rate while in service - - Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit 5 - Nil| Nil
Leave encashment rate while in service - - Nilf Nil|
3 Actaarial Method: Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method
4 Scale of Benefits
Particulars Gratuity 1 Leave
Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn qualifying salary Last drawn qualifying salary
Vesting period 5 years of service NIL

Benefits on normal retirement

As per Gratuity rules

Government Employees (CSR Rules)

applicable to State

Maximum upto 300 days or Actual
accumulation whichever is less

Benefit on early retirement/withdrawal/ resignation

Same as normal retitement benefit based
on service upte the date of exit.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Same as normal retirement benefit based

Benefits on death in service on service upto the date of death & no Same as normal retirement benefit
vesting conditions apply.

Limnit 20.00 Tacs
Benefits
1. Yearly accrual = 2281 days
2. Maximum accumulation - 450 days
3. Total Leave Days - 1,32,637
4, Availment in service {compensated absence) Yes
5. Leave encashment in service - Mo
6. Leave encashment on exit - Yes
7. Month to be treated as & 30 days
8. Lapsc - Yes (More than 300 Days)
Plan Liability (Rupggs in Lacs)

. Gratuity Leave

Eaticulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period

1,191.29M4

953.80413

1,877.37015

1,534.96295
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Service Cost (Rupees in Lacs)
. . Gratuity Leave
At March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Service cost 183.56799 165.80384 291.45958 265.92653
Past Service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine setflements . - - -
Total Service Cost 183.56799 165.80384 291.45958 268.92653
Net Interest Cast (Rupees in Lacs)
. Gratuity Leave
e Miarch 51, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 61.47716 46.11033 103.76350 73.68556
Interest income on Plan Assets - - - -
Net Interest cost {(Income) 64.47716 46.11033 103.76350 73.68956
Change in Benefit Obligation {Rupees in Lars}
. Gratuity : Leave
paiticulany March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the 953.80413 602,74939 1,534.96295 963.26236
period
Acquisition adjustnent - - - -
Interest cost 5447716 46.11033 103.76350 73.68956
Servire cost 183.56799 165.80384 291.45958 269.52653
Past service cost including curtainent Gains/ Losses - - - -
Benefits Paid a S . =
Total Actuarial {Gain) /Loss on n@gati(m (10.55914) 139.14057 {22.81588) 228.08460
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,191.29014 953.50413 1,877.37015 1,534.96295
Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on obligation {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in - {0.57228) - (0.92097)
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in - 136,15846 - 231.76764
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience (10,5514} 355430 (52.81588) (2.76207)
Adjustment '
Tetal Actearial (Gain)/Loss on obligation [10.55914) 13914057 {52.81588) 228.08460
Actuarial Gain/Loss on Plan Asset {Rupees in Lacs) -
o Gratuity Leave
i March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Expected Interest Income - - - -
Actual Income on Plan Asset - - - -
Actuarial Gain/(Loss} for the vear on Asset - - - -
Balance Sheet and related analysis {Rupces in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of the obligation at end 1,191.29014 953.80413 1,877.37M5 1,534 9495
Fair value of Plan Assets - - - -
Unfunded {Liability}/ Pravision in Balance Sheet (1,151.29014] (953.80413) {1,877.37015) (1,534 96295)
The amounts recopnized in the income statement (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2029 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Total service cost 183.55790 165.80384 2091.45958 269.92653
Net interest cost 6447716 4611033 103.76350 73.68956
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period - - {32.81584) 228.08460
Expenses recognized in the income statement 248.04515 211.91417 342.40720 571.70069
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI} (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratnity Lexve
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/ {loss) - - - -
opening
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO 1055914 (135.74057) - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) far the year on Asset - - - -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of 10.55914 {139.14057) - -
the year
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(Rupees in Lacs,

. Gratuity Leave
Particulars March 3L, 202L_|__ March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 | March 31,2020
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period ] ) ) ’ )
Actual return on plan assets - - - -
Employer contribution - - ~ -
Benefits paid - - - - -
| Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - -
Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan ts) {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratyity Leaye
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Government of India Securities - g = -
State Government Securities - - - -
High Cuality Corporate Bonds - - - -
Equity Shares of Listed Companies - B = -
Property - - = =
Funds managed by Insurer - - - =
Bank Balance - -1 - -
Total - - - -
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity L
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Net defined henefit liability at the beginning of the ©53.80413 602,74939 1,534.96295 963.26226
period
Acguisition adjustment - - - -
Total Service cost 183.56799 165.80384 201.45958 269.92653 |
Net Interest cost (income) 64.47716 46.11033 103.76350 73.68956
Re - measurements {10.359%14) 13514057 {32.81588) 228.08460
Contribution paid to the Fund - - - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise - - - -
Net defined bencfit liability at the end of the pericd 1,191.29014 953.80413 1.877.37015 1,534.96295
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of the year in current and non-current {Rupees in Lacs}
Patticulars Gratuity 5 Leave .
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Liability (Amount due within one year) ‘ 23.65704 _20.41578 43.44729 3627914
Non current liability (Amount due over one year) 1,167.63310 933.38435 1,833.92286 1,499.68381
TFotal PBEO at the end of the year 1,191.29014 953.80413 1,877.37015 1,534.96205
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting peried {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Service cost ] 206.25797 185.84654 314.19944 250.96737
Net interest cost 80.53121 64.47716 126.91022 103.76350
Expected expenses for the next annual reporting 236.78918 250.32370 441,10966 394,73087
period
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefits obligation _(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Cratuity : l_..eave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a) Impact of the Change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the periad 1,191.29014 953.80413 1,877.37015 1,534.96295
(i) Impact due to increase of 1% (179.23665) (151292143 . (304.55986 (270.14950]
(i) Impact due to decreaseof 1% 197.25339 TRY.37867 31078524 31371036
) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligaton at the end of the period 1,191.29014 953.80413 1,877.37015 1,534.96205
(i) Impactdue to increase of 1% 198.50432 188.90364 309.75825 312.88373
(i) Impact due to decrease of 1% (177.803354 {152 49279 (306 .90875S) (273, 0R559)

e
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

52 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(Rupees in Lacs)

] For the year ended | For the year ended
Eacticulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933)
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share (B)
Basic EPS (A/B) (%) 0.34 (0.55)

ii} Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be
issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

(Rupees iwn Lacs)
For the year ended | For'the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933}
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933)
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for 2,066.68002 (3,357.17933)
the effect of dilution ’ (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
effect of dilution {B) '
Diluted EPS (A/B)?) 0.34 (8.55)

53 Assets hypothecated as security

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

{Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020

Current 1
Financial Assets
First Charge (Hypothecation) 30,318.40951 32,514.73201
Non-Financial Assets
Hypothecation - . -
Total Current assets 30,318.40951 32,514.73201
Non Current .
Hypothecation 2,82,000.98645 3,09,355.44234
Total Non Current assets 2,82,000,98645 3,09,355.44234

I. é;"ijl:f. -




54 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
The amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
31gt March, 2020

a) Amount required to be spent during the year @ 2% of Average of
Frofit/ (Loss), as per section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 years,

b) Amount spent during the year - -
Detail of Average of Profit/(Loss), as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 Years;-
2019-20 (3,230.25943)
2018-19 (restated) (845 45483}
2017-18 (restated) (115.68208) 7
2016-17 793.71834
Average of Profit/{Loss) for FY 2020-21 (1,397.13211)
Average of Profit/ {Loss) for FY 2019-20 (55.80619)

55 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, cutstanding balances of parties covered under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under:-
i Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:-
(Rutpees in Lacs)
Sr. S No. of 2020-Z1 2019-20
No. s firms Principal Interest Principal Interest
i |Micro 13 41.83798 o o 3

ii |Small 16 44953291 = & -

iii [Medium 8 32584388 o 5 -
Total 37 817.21477 - - -

ii The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyend the appointed day during eac¢h accounting year:-

Sr. Ent B No. of 2020-21 2019-20
No. sl it items Principal Interest Principal Interest

i [Micra, Medium - - - - -

i |Small = . - -

iii The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006;-

Sr. oy No. of 2020-21 2019-20
Na. iy items Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable
i |Micro, Small, Medium - - - - -
¥ The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year:-
Sr. No. of 2020-21 2019-20
N Enterprise ’ : :
o items Interest Accrued Interest unpaid | Interest Accrued Interest unpaid

i [Micro, Small, Mediom - - - - -

v The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues as abave are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006:-

Sr. E . No. of 2020-21 2019-20
No. gt L items Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable

Micra, Small, Medium

%
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There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period
and are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time
for effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

With effect from April 01, 2020, depreciation policy for IT Equipment and Software has been
changed due to amendment in the PSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of
Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019. IT Equipment
and Software has been depreciated upto 100% by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for

~ control purpose. Due to this, Depreciation of Rs. 62.63 lacs on IT Equipment and Software has

58

59

60

61

62

63

been provided during the year.

PSTCL has measured its borrowings initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost except in case of transaction cost incurred on account of Guarantee fees. The loans
taken on Guarantee fees are drawn in multiple tranches and with variable rate of interest.

PSTCL has not measured the non-current borrowings at amortized cost using effective interest
rate (EIR) method of Guarantee fees being immaterial in consideration to the size and turnover of
the Company.

During the year a sum of Rs. 79.70 lacs appearing as negative balances in CWIP due to material
returned to store adjusted vide various SRWs has been reduced from the respective assets. Due to
this, depreciation of Rs. 7.51 lacs has been reduced during the year keeping in view the
immateriality for showing in the previous years.

PSTCL is recognizing the revenue on the basis of tariff orders issued by the Hon'ble Corturnission
(PSERC). Some of the decisions of PSERC have been challenged in the APTEL/ Supreme Court.
PSTCL. will account for the amount on the basis of outcome of the pending cases in
APTEL/Supreme Court.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the
Company is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable
to/from PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement
between the two Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only
when there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off
the said deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed Iosses, it is not probable
that the same can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the
Income Tax Act 1961. In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the
deferred tax asset in the current financial year 2020-21.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.

=
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As per paragraph 49 of framework for preparation and presentation of financial statement and
Guidance Note on MAT credit issued by ICAL

“An asset is a resource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which future
economic benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise". For the purpose of consideration of the
probability of expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact that a company

is paying MAT and not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that normal’

income tax liability may not arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit, In view of this,
MAT credit should be recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Since as per
income tax return PSTCL has unabsorbed brought forward depreciation of Rs.1574.41 crores as on
March 31, 2020. Hence, management has estimated that no future economic benefit from MAT
credit will flow to the entity. Hence, MAT credit is not recognised in the books of account.

The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which
has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets
which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs.164.5¢
lacs has been charged during FY 2020-21 on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle
Patiala has been charged to P&L account.

The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged /restated for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and
Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.

LS%' =
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated
on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24, 2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2073 (Act) (fo the extent notiffed);
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are presctibed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First ime adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the

Ry
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Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable} read with Companies {(Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The
Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening Ind
AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2015.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

ii) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
under Historical cost convention except specifically mentioned in relevant
accounting policies.

iii) Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv} Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

22  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequently, all Property,
Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable expenditure to bring
the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its

s
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intended use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acqmred as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims.

2.3  Capital work in progress

Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cost, compnsmg direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest. -

All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System
Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.
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24  Capital Stores

Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and
these are valued at cost.

2,5 Depreciation and Amortization

In line with Part B of Schedule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from
April 01, 2020, depreciation is provided as per PSERC (Terms and
Conditions for Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and
Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time. In
accordance with PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the
straight line method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of
depreciation specified in Appendix I of the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant arnid Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of
the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 315t March of the year
closing after a period of 12 years from date of commercial operation/put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets as
per PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of
acquisitions/ capitalization by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for
control purpose.

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not
determined by CERC/PSERC, are amortised/depreciated on straight line
method at rates specified in Appendix I of Ceniral Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time till PSERC notifies the same.

[T Equipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the
written down value as INR 1/- for control purpose.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

Property, Plant and. Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has

Sk
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been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification
Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

Leasehold assets (including “Right-of-use” (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/
amortized over the period of lease, including the optional period of lease, as
per terms of lease agreements.

. 26 Government Grant/ Assistance

The Company may receive government grants/subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company’s operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the

grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectlvely over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

2.7 Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

=7
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* At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying .
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

2.8 Leases

= Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership.

As g lessee

* On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU) Asset is
recognized under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost.
The corresponding lease liability is also recognized and measured at the
present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid
at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
Implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental 5
borrowing rate.

» Subsequently, the “Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
lease liability is measured over the lease term by increasing the carrying
amount to - reflect interest on lease liability and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made during the period and is
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. ]

» The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on
modifications in lease agreement or revision in-substance fixed lease
payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in the
“Right-of-use” Asset.

» Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finarice cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

¢ “Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated/amortized over the
period of lease as per the lease agreement.

* Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value, are charged to the profit or loss as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight- -

line basis over the lease term of relevant lease,

2.9 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a

capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is

capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP

b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works
¢) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works
d) Capitalization of borrowing cost=cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

2.10 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and

taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly

attributable to the acquisition.
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The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

211 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into.known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2,12 Revenue recognition

Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income is uncertain,

Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges is
accounted for on accrual basis, where clause for levy of such type of

surcharges (DPS) exists in Transmission/other agreements.

Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and
Interest on advances to suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable,

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR).

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

e
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213 Expense

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid.

214 Employee Benefits

Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL
either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and PSPCL which shall be
progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11,36 over a
period of 15 Financial Years commencing from st April, 2014. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding, and
thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th April, 2010 to 31st March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of ¢hanges in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A lability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

215 Income taxes

+ Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and

deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/
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loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

* Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

» Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

* Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

» Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
Ppayment basis.

» Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
n equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

216 Earnings per Share

* The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing net profit / Ioss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

* Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate.

2,17 Provisions

* A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to seitle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.
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218 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. If the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

219 Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economtic benefits becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements

2.20 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
“Operating Segments.”

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
nio reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108,

2.21 Prior Period

Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilittes and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

P2
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2,22 Insurance claims

* Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23 Finaneial instruments

Financial assets:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Finéncial assets are classified as those measured at:

* amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest

» fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI,

* fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCI.

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

e Impairment:
The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial assets (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is
significantly increased. :

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

S
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Derecognition:

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractnal rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities:

Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a nmew liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

QOffsetting financial insttuments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a .legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the lability simultaneously.

s
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[ 5 PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORP LTD.
' Regd.Office: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala - 147001
Corporate Identity Number U40108PB20108GC033814

PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ENGINEER/SLDC i

SLDC Building, 220KV Grid Sub-Station, Ablowal, (Patiala) — 147001, |
C Fax No. 0175-2365340 Tele - 0175-2366007 F}

Email: ce-stde@pstcl.on Mob : 96461-18001 i

To ,[
Financial Advisor h

PSTCL, Patiala j

MemoNo 1868 icEc-101 . Dated - |1+ 20l

Subject:  Regarding PSTCL Transmission Availability and Transmission Losses for
FY 2020-2021 & FY 2021-2022 (H1). '

Please find enclosed herewith PSTCL Transmission Availability and Transmission
Lasses for FY 2020-2021 & FY 2021-2022 {H1} for your information and necessary actions

This is for your information and further necessary action please

=
CE:’SLDC

% PSTCL., A owal,

W .\\h\ {, :

\

=
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Transmission Availability (%

FY 2020-2021 FY 2021-2022
BENe. Scahs Actual {%age) Actual (%age)
! i i v
1 April 00,8843 99.6328
2 May 99.4672 99.6729
3 June 99.8743 99.8274
4 July 99.8284 99.9070
5 August 89.9342 99.9360
3] Seplember 99 9568 99.8874
7 October 98.9546
8 November 98,7799
9 December 99.7814
10 |January 999212
11 February 99.8569
12 {March . 09.7396
Cumulative 99.8324
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PSTCL Energy Exchanged status

Maonth Ensergy inflow into Energy outflow PSTCL PSTCL
. PSTCL system from PSTCL system | Transmission Transmission
{inMWh} {A) {inwvwh} (B} Losses=A-B | Losses (%age}]
FY 2020.21 )
... Apri2020 2080528 420] 2013430 980 47088 446 329]
Mgy, 2020 3645819 449 3557271919 88547 530 243
June 2020 §154286.823 6007971 788 {46315 135 "238
Juk-20 £332508.897 6861203 583 169303 304 248
Aug-20 GI00G45 BES 5740066682 168579.202 2 35
Sep-20 67305585 815 GE7R62 794 173183,021 2.57
Oel-20 4269557 D81 4165479 421 104077681 - 244
Now_ 2020 2805743 81 7733357 947 72383.913 258
Dee_ 2020 3450071 414 3372117 B2 §6953.503 2.51
Jan_2021 3455874 183 3362396,249 53475.937] 278
Fep 2021 3241284 867 3151234 517 T 50030 15 278
Mar, 2021 3635133 588 . 3546856 774 88275 B11 243,
Total Losses for FY 2020- 53700006.237 51870781 534 1339274 703 250
21 {Aprit 20-March 21) i
FY 2021-22 (H1} .
April 2021 a340249.52 " 3758428.061 41515.6595 2,45 i
May, 2021 4233518,293 4141629843 §0B88.55 215
Jun-21 8469406 301 £338021.393 133384.992 2.08
Jul-21 7644330 762 7450203.593 154137169 202
Arg-21 7746231.868 7574879.155 71352 811 z 21
Sepl. 21 BOZ0345.153 5878768.015 141558138 2.35
: 35453083 29 34672951.97 7751413165 2.18
Losses (April 21-Sapt. 21}

¥
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ANNEXURE - A
Loading Status of PSTCL Lines
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Annexure—&

PSERC Directives Sr. No. 5.3 (Loading Status of PSTCL Transmission lines and sub-

stations)

4th Onarter (ending June-2021)

Sr. | P&M Circle

Name of Transmission

% loading as

Remarks of

Proposal/Remedial

Na. Ling compared P&M Action by Planning
with the | Organization
standard
e design
Parameters of
conductors
ie. 45 C
ambient
temperature
and 75°C
conductor
temperature
A) Loading status of PSTCL Transmission Lines
1. | Patiala 220KV Faggan majra- 651Aat31°C | Load dueto High loading Is within
Bahadurgarh Ambient Paddy Season/ permissible thermal limit
ternperature Peak load correspondingto
(116.25%) ambient temperature
(i.e. 700.B7 A at 31°C}.
Also the loading is
expected to reduce with
the advent of Rajpura-
Bassi Pathana link. No
remedial action
. required
220 KV Patran- Banvata | 6004 at31°C Load dueto High loading is within
chktl Ambient Paddy Season/ permissible thermal limit |
temperature Peak load corresponding to
{107.14%) ambient temperature
(i.e. 700.87 Aat 31°C)
No remedial-action
required
220 KV Patran- Banvala | 600 Aat 31°C Load due to High loading Is within
cht2 Ambient Paddy Season/ permissible thermal limit
femperature Peak-load "‘""’“"?""“di“g Iw}
{107.14%) ambient temperature
(ie. 700.87 A at 31°C)
No remedial action
required
220 KV Sunam- {563 Aa136°C | Load dueto High loading is within
Bhalwan-ckt 1 Ambient Paddy Season/ permigsible thernial limit
temperature Peak load corresponding to
1 (100.54%) ambient temperature
; {l.e.668.72 A at 36°C)
No remedial action
required
220 KV Sunam- 5604 at 36°C Load due ta High loading is within
Bhalwan-ckt 2 Amblent Paddy Season/ nermigsible thermal Himig |

ok
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b,
[ temperature Peak load correspoending to
{100} - ambient temperature
{Le. 668.72 A at 36°C)
No remedial action
required
Z. i jalandhar = IL
3. [ Ludhlana 220kV Gobindgarh 01 - 570Aat32°C | Regular Loading | High loading is within

Rajpura Ckt 01 Ambient pattern permissible thermal limit
temperature earresponding to |
(101.799) ambient  temparature

(ie. 6%4.4¢ A 5Wr32°C),
Also, replacemen’_ f
existing conductor- of
220kV Gobindgarh-
400kV  Rajpura  with
HTLS of suitable capacity
already planned in M¥YT
. 2020-23,

220kV Gobindgarh 01 - | 650 A at 32°C Regular Loading | -do-

Rajpura Ckt 02 Ambient pattern
temperature
(116.07%)

220 kV Sahnewal-Lalton | 681 A at 37°C Load due to | Highloading is within
Ambient paddy/Peak load | permissible thermal limit
temperature corresponding to
(107.92%) ambient temperature

{l.e. 749.85 A at 37°C]
No remedial action
required

220 kV Sahnewal-PGCIL | 688Aat41°C | Load due o figh loading is not
Ambient paddy/Peakload | within permissible
termperature thermal limit
(109.0304) corresponding to

ambient tempera i
{i.e. 668.864 at 41°C).
Fusther LILO of 220 kV
Sahnewal- Kohara
transmission line at 400
kV Dhanasu has been
planned which will give
reliefto 220 kv
Sahnewsa!- PGCIL
transmission line, g

220 kV  Ajitwal-PGCIL | 622 A at 35°C Load dueto High loading is within

Maoga Ambient paddy. Further permissible thermal limit
temperature as telephonically | corresponding to
{111.074%} confirmed from ambient temperature

Sub-station 220 {i.e. 649.43 A at 35°C)
kV Ajitwal, 220 No remedial action
kV Ajitwal- required
Himatpura line
L was out of elrcuit
i as instructed by
238



ca-r&1l

Ambient
temperature
(102%)

confirmed by S5E
of 220 kV Khassa
Due to damage of
breaker &CT of
transformer  at

220 kv §/S
Verpaltemporary
shutdown

occurred at 220
kV /S Verpal
and the lpad of
220 Wadala
Granthian  was
belng fed from
220 ¥V §5/S
Khassa

PC 5 il
4, Bathinda 220 kv Muktsar - | 58335 A at | High load occurs | Highloading is within
Katorewala Ckt. {From | 35°C Ambient | during peak | permissible thermal limit
400 KV §/S  Shri | temperature evening period | corresponding to
Mukatsar Sahib) {104.17%) when solar | ambient temperature
power is off. | (e 675.15 A at 35°C).
| Wark of 220 KV
katorewala{Malout})-
Abhor transmission line
is near completion.
Commissioning of this
transmission line shall
provide relief to 220 kV
Muktsar <Katorewala
_ |Che- -
132 Kv Balluana- | 444 A at 24°C | Temporary High loading is within
Bathinda Ambient Due to permit on | permissible thermal limit
temperature 132 kV Malout- | corresponding to
(116.54%) Mukatsar Line amblent temperature
| (ie 479.08 A at24°C)
| No remedial action
, | required
5. | Amritsar 220 kV Balachak-Khassa | 575 A at 34°C | As telephonically | High loading is within |

permissible thermal limit |

corresponding to
ambient  temperature
(i.e. 68BL38 A at 34°C)
No_ remedial
reguired

action |

132 kY
Gurdaspur

Sarma-

330 A at 38°C

Ambiant

i temperature
(103.13%)

!
!
e

Lineis

| pverloaded-andis—

being operated
by opening of
132 KV Dhariwal-
Batala D/C Link.

High loading is within

permissible thermal limit |

cotresponding to |
temperature |

ambient
(Le374.356 A at 38°C).
Upgradation of 132 LV
Gurdaspur to 220 kV is
coverad in MYT 2020-23

1 i
B) Loading status of Power Transformers of PSTCL Sub-stations

| Sr. | P&M Circle | Name of | % leadingas Remarks of | Proposal/Remedial
No. Substation/Transformer | compared P&M Action by Planning
Identification P with the Organization
‘ | standard
| design
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Parameters of j
conductors

Patiala X NIL

Jalandhar e NIL

Ludhiana : NIL

alwole] |

Bathinda 1220 KVS/SMOGA / | 101.70% Existing Addl 100 MYA 220/66
T-2(132/11 KV, 20 Sl (overloading KV T/Fis covered in
MVA] . statlon) CWIP In MYT 2020-23 at
: 220KV 5/S
Moga(Singhawaia).PSPCL
has been request™* 10
plan new 66 kV sto-
stationat 220 kV S/ ..
MOGA(Singhawaia}.
Some of load of 11 kY
feeders shall be
transferred to proposed
66 kV sub-station.
Thereby providing relief
to 132/11 kV
Transformers.
720 KV S/S Ferozepur/ | 100.60%. 66KV System Is | Up gradation af 66 KV
T-4 (132/66 KV, 40/50 overloaded jhoke-Harihar to 220 KV
MVA) has been planned vide
amendment no. 11
dated : 08.07.21which
shall pravide relief to
220 kV Ferpzepur.

Amritsar NIL

Regarding the response to Progress of creation of 220 kV grid sub-station at Jhoke-
Harthar to tackle the overloading of 220 kV sub-station Ferozepur, it is submitted that aftgr

. carrying out requisite load flow studies. Up gradation of 66 KV Jhoke-Hariher to 220 kV hag”

been planned vide amendment no. 11 dated : 08.07.21 with 1 no. 100 MVA, 220/66 KVT/F &
LILO of 220 kV Sadig-Talwandi Bhai line at proposed 220 kV Jhoke Harihar shall be covered in
MYT 2020-23 whereas 1 no. additional 100 MVA, 220/66 KV T/F planned at proposed 220 k¥
fhoke Harihar shall be got included in MYT 2023-26, P

2
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ANNEXURE - B
Monthly report on Implementation of SAMAST SCHEME
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ANNEXURE-,
SAMAST Status as on 28.10.2021

(Scheduling, Accounting, Metering and Settlement of Trangactions in
Electricit

BRIEF HISTORY:

A. Tender Enquiry no. SLDC/140/2019 for "Implementation of SAMAST framework

in Punjab" was floated on e-tendering website with the original due date of -
submission of tender as 22.01.2020. Various corrigendums were issued for date
extensions/ technical amendments and various clarifications were also issued to
the bidders to enable them to submit tenders.

. The last due date of submission of tender was 07.01.2021. Total 3 nos. bids
were received by this due date. Accordingly, the Part-l & Il of 3 nos. bidders
was opened on scheduled due date of opening of tenders i.e. 11.01.2021.

C. CPC/SLDC in its meeting held on 16.04.2021 accorded the approval for
~ opening of price-bid of all 3 nos. bidders. The price-bid was scheduled to be
opened on 19.04.2021. However, on the request of bidders for extension in
price-bid opening date due to lockdown/curfew across various states of nation
due to prevailing 2" wave of COVID-19 pandemic, the price bid opening date
and Reverse auction was extended multiple times with last due date of price-bid
opening as 02.06.2021. '

D. The price bids of all 3 nos. techno-commercially eligible firms were opened on
the last scheduled date and time i.e. 02.06.2021 at 11:00 a.m. and Reverse
Auction was conducted on same day from 12:00 p.m. onwards.

E. The L-1 rates received after Reverse Auction was Rs. 37.27 Crores of M/s. 50
Hertz Limited, New Delhi.

CURRENT STATUS:

The agenda for placement of order to L-1 firm was put up for consideration of
WTDs. The agenda was discussed in the 85" meeting of WTDs held on
26.07.2021. The committee perused the agenda and constituted a committee
consisting of Director/Technical & Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director,
PSTCL to examine the matter. The recommendations of Technical Committee
were submitted before WTDs through CE/SLDC Addendum dt. 17.09.2021,
which was discussed by WTDs in its 86" meeting held on 24.09.2021. As per
the decision of WTDs, the Letter of Intent (LOI) dated 14.10.2021 has been
issued to the L-1 firm and also petition has been filed with PSERC on dated
26.10.2021 for approval so that PO/WO could be placed upon the L-1 firm.
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ANNEXURE - C j
Details of Capital Expenditure and Capitalization of HIS&D
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Detail of Capital Expenditure & Capitalization related to 0! EIC/HIS &D, PSTCL
from January,2021 to June, 2021

Sr. | item Name Office Name | Amount Spill Over !
No. = (InRs.) . | Schemes and |
l; | New Schemes
1 | : ) ‘ apfroved fo_r_
2" MYT
e e Period el
1. 1 no. Induction Cooktop | Director/Admin | 2800/~ NiL
1 _ .
2. | Registration charges of Director/Admin | 146944/~ © NIL
| innova Crysta (Diesefy s
| 3 | Registration charges of | Director/F&C 146944/ NIL.
| | Innova Crysta (Diesel)
4. | Swing for Camp Office CMD/PSTCL | 27966/- © NIL-
5 | Purchase of AC: Dy. CE/HR 31000/- | NIL - :
L el - = e
6. | Insurance of 03 No. CMD/PSTCL, . | 257749/ NiL. |
| vehicles Director/Admin ' - e
flin ’ " | & Director/F&C ! )
7. 1 Accessories on 02 No. Director/Admin | 182478/- NIL |
| ' vehicles and ‘
? | _ Director/F&C *
'1 8. i Supply,Installation,Config | Dy. CE/S&D 1303271/- NiL. i
: | uration and
| Commissioning of CCTV {
 Cameras & its associated : 1
| | equipment in PSTCL
| stores.
9. | MS Office Dy. SE/AT 8989/ NiL
| 10. | Kyocera Laser Jet A3 Dy. SENT 41831/- NIL
: | MFP
Total _ 2149773 {
D¢
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ANNEXURE - D
Details of Capital Expenditure and Capitalization of P&M
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ANNEXURE - E
Details of Capital Expenditure and Capitalization of SLDC
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